

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 4, 2025

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action on Replacing Resolution 21-031R - Expressing Intent to Provide Leon Valley Residents with Unlimited Pickup of Loose or Bundled Brush and Bagged Leaves During Semi-Annual Bulk Pickup Periods Through the End of 2024 at No Charge, With Resolution 25-037R -To Discontinue Providing Residents with Unlimited Pickup of Loose or Bundled Brush and Bagged Leaves During Semi-Annual Bulk Pickup Establishing that any Overage Collection Costs Shall be the Responsibility of the Property Owner; and Providing that Failure to Remove or Pay for Overage Collection May Result in the City Covering the Cost and Placing a Lien Against the Property.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is for the City Council to discontinue providing residents with unlimited pickup of loose or bundled brush and bagged leaves during semi-annual bulk pickup establishing that any overage collection costs shall be the responsibility of the property owner; and providing that failure to remove or pay for overage collection may result in the city covering the cost and placing a lien against the property.

FISCAL IMPACT

Fall 24 – \$4,484
Fall 25 - \$8,032

The brush was chipped on site. Disposal was another \$1200

RECOMMENDATION

Council discretion.

APPROVED : _____ DISAPPROVED : _____

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST :

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary